



## **NOTICE OF MEETING**

To: Cllrs M Baylis, R Blackmore (Chair), A Buchanan, M Collins, L Cook, S Dawkins, J Kelly, C Popovici-Birkby, P Routledge and C Terry

You are hereby summoned to a meeting of Weston Turville Parish Council which will be held at Weston Turville Village Hall on Thursday 17<sup>th</sup> October 2024 at 7pm for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Sarah Copley, Clerk to the Council  
10<sup>th</sup> October 2024

**Members of the public and press are welcome to attend**

### **OPEN FORUM FOR RESIDENTS (15 MINUTES ALLOCATED)**

Before the meeting, members of the public are invited to make representations for a maximum of 3 minutes, as per the Council's Standing orders. Issues will be heard and noted but no decisions can be taken at this part of the meeting.

### **AGENDA**

**24.155 APOLOGIES** - To receive any apologies for absence

### **24.156 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

- a) To declare any pecuniary or personal interests relating to the agenda
- b) To consider any written requests for dispensation received

### **24.157 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING**

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Parish Council held on 19<sup>th</sup> September

### **24.158 CHRISTMAS TREE**

To note consultation responses and consider whether to proceed with Christmas tree or lights near the war memorial

### **24.159 STREETLIGHTS**

- a) To note results of consultation to turn off streetlights between midnight and 5am and to consider next steps
- b) To receive an update from the street light working group consisting of local parish councils

### **24.160 FINANCES**

- a) To approve the list of payments to be made
- b) To note the bank reconciliation

### **24.161 COUNCILLOR CONTACT DETAILS**

- a) To note that following recent crank calls, councillors' telephone numbers have been removed from website and noticeboards and consider any other action to take

### **24.162 VILLAGE HALL**

- a) To note hall roof has leaked during recent high rainfall and to consider recommendations from local roofer who has replaced broken tiles

### **24.163 HAMPDEN FIELDS**

- a) To consider offer to adopt all green infrastructure within Hampden Fields, including SANG (suitable alternative natural greenspace)
- b) To note correspondence from street naming team and to consider additional names or theme

**24.164 PLANTING AND OPEN SPACES**

- a) To receive an update from Cllr Cook on bulb planting carried out by Weston Turville Wombles
- b) To note that four of the trees planted in the recreation ground have failed and to consider replacement
- c) To receive an update from Cllr Cook on the maintenance plan for The Glebe

**24.165 COUNCILLOR SURGERIES**

To consider holding monthly councillor surgeries for residents (Cllr C Popovici-Birkby)

**24.166 ASTON REACH**

- a) To receive an update from the Clerk on a meeting with the First Port representative
- b) To consider notice board and litter pick station to be installed at Aston Reach

**24.167 CLERKS REPORT**

To note Clerk's report

**24.168 MATTERS FOR INFORMATION**

To enable Councillors to report on any meetings, conferences or seminars they have attended since the last meeting as representatives of the Parish Council or to request agenda items for the next meeting

**24.169 DATE OF NEXT MEETING – 7pm on Thursday 21<sup>st</sup> November 2024**

**24.170 CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS**

To resolve that under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the public and press be excluded from the meeting during the consideration of the following items of business as publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest due to the confidential nature of the business to be transacted

**24.171 LAND PURCHASE**

To receive an update and consider next steps

**24.172 CONVERSION OF CHANGING ROOMS TO CAFÉ**

To review the tender submissions and award the contract for works